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E-mail: naturahue@rediffmail.com                                       Telephone: 0771- 4030947 
 Registered Office: 408, Wallfort Ozone, Fafadih, Raipur (Chhattisgarh) 492001 [CIN NO: L24117CT1995PLC009845] 

  
  

The Members, 
Natura Hue Chem Limited 
Raipur (C. G.) 492001, 
 
Your Directors are pleased to present the 27th Annual Report on the business and operation of the Company 
together with audited statement of accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2022. 
 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:            (In Lakhs) 
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

Operating Income 6.00 7.25 
Other Income 7.32 7.72 
Total Receipts: 13.32 14.97 
Total Expenses 14.98 76.45 
Profit/Loss Before Tax: -1.66 -61.47 
Tax Expenses 0.03 0.02 
Profit/Loss for the year : -1.69 -61.50 
Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 0.03 1.00 

 
2. PERFORMANCE REVIEW 

The total income including other income amounted to Rs. 13.32 Lakhs as against expenses of Rs. 14.98 
Lakhs. Due to non-favorable conditions and impact of pandemic, the business of the company declined. 
Company has reported a net loss of 1.69 lakhs as compared to Rs.61.50 Lakhs. Your directors are trying to 
ascertain new opportunities so that the business can be diversified and company as well as stakeholders 
be in better position barring any unforeseen circumstances. 
 

3. THE PROPOSED AMOUNTS TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES 
The Loss incurred has been carried over to Balance Sheet under head Reserves & Surplus in Statement of 
Profit & Loss. 
 

4. DIVIDEND 
In view of losses your directors are not in a position to recommend any dividend for the period under 
review. 

 
5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company. 
 

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred 
during the current year. 
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7. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 

TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 
There are no such orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern 
status and company’s operations in future. 
 

8. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 
The Company is not running any industry; it’s into service sector and engaged in business of consultancy 
and management. The management & employer relations continue to be cordial. 
 

9. LISTING  
The Company continues to be listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and duly paid its listing fees and 
also company is duly complying with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 from time to time. 
 

10. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO 
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The Company has adequate Internal Control System, commensurate with its size, scale and operations. 
The scope and authority of Internal Audit functions have been defined in the Internal Audit scope of work 
to maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit functions reports to the Chairman of the 
Audit Committee of the Board. The Internal Audit department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and 
adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating system, accounting 
procedures and policies of the Company. Significant Audit observations and corrective actions thereon are 
presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the 
efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, 
accounting procedures and policies of the Company. 
 
During the year no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed. 
 

11. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. The Company is also not 
a subsidiary of any other company. Therefore, no reporting is required to be made for the said clause. 
 

12. DEPOSITS: 
The Company did not accept any deposit within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Rules made there under. Furtehr, there are no small depositors in the company. 

 
13. AUDITORS 
 STATUTORY AUDITORS 

M/s Agrawal Shukla & Co,Chartered Accountants (Firm registration number: 326151E)  were appointed 
as statutory auditors of the company for the financial year 2021-22 to fill the casual vacancy caused due to 
resignation of M/s Sunil Johri & Associates,Chartered Accountants (FRN/Membership No:005960C) in  the 
extra ordinary general meeting held on 9th May, 2022 for the year 2021-22. They shall retire at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting (AGM). The Audit Committee has recommended their appointment and subject 
the to approval of Shareholders at the ensuing AGM, the Board has appointed them for a fresh term of 
consecutive 5 years. M/s Agrawal Shukla & Co. has also given their consent and eligibility certificate to act 
as Statutory Auditors of the Company on remuneration to be decided by the Board of Director and the 
Auditor mutually. 
 

 SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
In terms of provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 Act read with the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Board of Directors had 
appointed M/s G.Soni & Associates, a Practicing Company Secretary firm for conducting secretarial audit 
of the Company for the financial year under review. 
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 MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS OR AUDIT 

Your company is neither required to appoint Cost Auditors in terms to the provisions of Section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Record and Audit) nor required to maintain cost 
records during the year under review. 

 
14. AUDITORS OBSERVATION: 
 STATUTORY AUDITOR  

The Auditor’s Report for the year ended 31st March, 2022 does not contain any qualification, reservation 
or adverse remarks hence require no further comment or explanation. 
 

 SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
The Secretarial Audit Report received from the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 
2021-22 is annexed herewith as ANNEXURE-1. The report does not contain any qualification, reservation 
or adverse remark. 

 
 FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS: 

During the year under review , neither the Statutory Auditor nor the Secretarial Auditor has reported to 
the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, any instances of the fraud 
committed by the Company, its officers and employees, the details of which would need to be mentioned 
in the Board Report 
 

15. Directors 
 Appointment/Re-Appointment/Cessation  

 
i. Board of Directors  

Your Board is duly constituted with combination of executive and non-executive directors. Your 
Directors declare that no directors on the Board are disqualified from being appointed as Director 
of the Company under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and also they have duly disclosed 
their interest in terms of Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013. During the year, the non-
executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 
Company, other than the sitting fees, commission and reimbursement of expenses incurred by 
them for the purpose of attending meetings of the Company. 
 

ii. Key Managerial Personnel 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the Act, the following are key managerial personnel of 
the Company as on 31st March, 2022 – 
 
 Managing Director 

Mr. Ravi Kamra duly appointed 
by Shareholders in their 
meeting held on 26th 
September, 2020 for a period 
of consecutive five years 
commencing from 1st April, 
2020.  

 

 Company Secretary 
Ms. Sneha Agrawal was 
appointed on 2nd 
September, 2019 as 
Company Secretary and 
continues to hold the 
position. 

 

 Chief Financial Officer  
Mr. Chandra Bhushan 
was appointed from 1st 
June, 2015 and 
continues to hold the 
position. 

 

iii. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION 
As per the provisions of the Act and resolution passed by the Company Managing Director and 
Independent Directors are not liable to retire. Therefore, considering the above Mr. Mansoor 
Ahmed is the only directors liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. As 
per the provision the director who has been holding the office for long is liable to retire. In view of 
this Mr. Mansoor Ahmed holds office for the longest and is liable to retire by rotation and being 
eligible has offered him for re-appointment. Your Directors recommend his appointment as a 
Director. 
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iv. RESIGNATION 

During the year under review, Mr. Laxminarayan Lachawat resigned from the Board w.e.f 30th 
August, 2021.   
 

16. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
Mr. Ravindra Pokharna, Mrs. Satyawati Parashar and Mr. Aditya Sharma continue to be on the Board as 
Independent directors. No event has occurred during the previous year which has affected their 
independency and also they have further submitted a declaration to the effect that each of them meets the 
criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 25 of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
17. SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorised Capital of the Company is Rs.7,00,00,000.00 divided into 70,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10.00 
each further the paid-up and subscribed capital stands at Rs.4,14,53,000.00 divided into 41,45,300 equity 
shares of Rs.10.00 each. There have been no changes in the Share Capital of the company. Further, 
Company has not - 

 
a. Issued any equity shares with differential rights during the year. 

 
b. Issued any sweat equity shares during the year 

 
c. Issued employee stock options during the year. 

 
d. Made any provision for purchase of its own shares during the year. 

 
18. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as stipulated under Schedule V of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is presented in (Annexure – 2). 

 
19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY   

Discharging Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is now statutorily recognized in India under Section 
135 of Companies Act, 2013. Your Company is not covered under Section 135(2) of the Companies Act, 
2013. Hence, no policy or disclosures are required to be made under the said section or applicable rules. 
 

20. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Corporate governance is the system of rules, practices, and processes by which an organisation is directed 
and controlled. It essentially involves balancing the interests of a company's stakeholders such as 
shareholders, senior management executives, customers, suppliers, financiers, the government, and the 
community. Your Company always tries to provide accurate and correct information to all the sections 
related to the Company and safeguarding the interest of all the stakeholders. Company being listed on 
Bombay Stock Exchange and has duly entered into the Listing Agreement with the Stock exchange and had 
been complying with all the applicable requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure 
Requirements), 2015 from time to time, whereas Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 
are not applicable on your company as it is not having paid up capital exceeding rupees ten crore and net 
worth exceeding rupees twenty five crore. Therefore, it is not required to provide a seprate report on 
Corporate Governnace.  

 
21. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors met five (5) times during the year under review. Proper notices of the meeting 
were given to all the Directors and intimation were duly made to Stock Exchange regarding the conducting 
of the Board Meeting and its outcome. 
 

22. BOARD COMMITTEES & ITS MEETINGS 
This is to bring to your kind notice that regulations pertaining to composition of Board or Committee as 
applicable under the regulations of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time is not 
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applicable to the Company, but your company to promote good governance aligned the composition with 
the said regulations. 
 

(A) COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
The Board of Directors of your Company as on March 31st 2022 consisted of 5 Directors with varied 
experience in different areas. The composition of the Board is in conformity with provisions of Section 149 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and also in line with Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 to 
promote good governance. 
 
 
 

M
.
 
D
.
 
-Managing Director, NEID = Non-executive Independent Director, D= Director 

 
All Directors have informed about their Directorships, Committee Memberships/ Chairmanships including 
any changes in their positions. 
 

(B) COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES 
 AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Your Company has duly constituted Audit Committee in conformity of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013 in line with Regulation 18(3) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations 2015. The members of the Audit 
Committee are capable of understanding the accountings and terms related to financial management. The 
Committee is working under Chairmanship of Smt. Satyawati Parashar, a non-executive Independent 
Woman Director with Shri Ravindra Pokharna, a non-executive Independent Director with Shri Ravi 
Kamra, an executive director as co-members. The committee met on four occasions. The committee met on 
the following dates with attendance as shown below: 
 

Date of Meeting Committee strength No. of members present 
30th June,2021 3 3 

11th August,2021 3 3 
12th November,2021 3 3 
12th February,2022 3 3 

 
 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Your Company has duly constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee as per the mandate of Section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 which is also in line with Regulation 19 of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations 
2015. The Committee is working under the Chairmanship of Smt. Satyawati Parashar, a non-executive 
independent director with Shri Ravindra Pokharna, a non-executive independent director, and Shri 
Ghanshyam Soni, non-executive independent director as co-members. The Committee duly met on 11th 
August, 2021with full attendance.  

 
The Committee has been formed to review and recommend the appointment and remuneration of 
Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 
 

 Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee is working under the Chairmanship of Smt. Satyawati Parashar, a 
non-executive women Independent director with Shri Ravi Kamra, Managing Director and Shri Mansoor 
Ahmed, an executive director and of the Company as the co-members. In the Financial year under review, 
Committee has resolved all the cases of share transfers and no investors grievances are pending as on date 
of the Report. 

SR. NO.  Date Of  Board Meeting  
ATTENDANCE  

Ravi Kamra L. N. Kachwat Mansoor Ahmed Ravindra Pokharna Satyawati Parashar Ghanshyam Soni Aditya Sharma 
M. D. Director Director NEID NEID NEID NEID 

1. 30th Jun’2021 √ √ √ √ √  Resigned 
w. e. f 30.06.2021 

Appointed w. e. f. 30.06.2021 
2. 11th Aug’2021 √ √ √ √ √ √ 
3. 30thAug’2021 √ Resigned 

w. e. f 
30.08.2021 

√ x x x 
4. 12thNov’2021 √ √ √ √ √ 
5. 12th Feb’2022 √ √ √ √ x 



 
 
 

6  

 
23. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES  

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement / transaction with related parties which could be considered material or which are required to be reported in Form No. AOC-2 in terms of Section 134(3) (h) read with Section 188 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  
24. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 92(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013 
In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the annual return in the prescribed format is available at 
https://www.naturahuechem.com/. 

 
25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNICAL ABSORPTION: 

The Company is not a manufacturing Company and as such no provisions of Conservation of Energy, 
Technology Absorption under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are attracted. 
 
As the Company has not carried out any activities relating to the export and import during the financial 
year. There is no foreign exchange expenses and foreign income during the financial year. 

 
26. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS  

Details of Loans, Guarantees, and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are given in Notes to the Financial Statements. Your Company has not extended 
corporate guarantee on behalf of any other Company. 
  

27. DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION  
As per Section 197(12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014. The Statement showing the names and other particulars of the employees of the 
Company as required under Rule 5 (2 & 3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required to be furnished since there are no permanent employees in the 
Company. Further none of the director or employee has received remuneration in excess of the 
remuneration mentioned in the above mentioned Rule 5 (2) during the Financial Year 2020-21. 
 

28. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
Risk Management is a very important part of business as it is an inherent part of any business unless and 
until a Company takes a risk can’t achieve success. Higher the risk maximum the return. Therefore, your 
directors keep a close watch on the risk prone areas and take actions from time to time.  The policy of the 
Company is to comply with statutory requirements and try to overcome the risk of penalties and 
prosecutions.   
 
The Company does not have any insurable assets. However, the policy of the Company is to keep insured 
all insurable assets to keep them adequately insured against risks and uncertainties like fire, riot, 
earthquake, terrorism, loss of profit, etc. 
 

29. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors’ 
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:- 

 
i. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2022, the applicable 

accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures; 
 

ii. The directors have ensured that all applicable accounting policies are applied them consistently 
and directors have  made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at  31st March, 2021 and of the profit and 
loss of the company for that period; 
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iii. The directors had taken and continue to take  proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 

iv. The directors had prepared and continue to prepare  the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
 

v. The directors had laid and continue to lay down internal financial controls to be followed by the 
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and  
 

vi. The directors had devised and continue to devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
30. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Board of Directors have established ‘Whistle Blower Policy’ and ‘Code of Conduct’ for the directors & 
employees of the Company as required under the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014. The said Policy has 
been properly communicated to all the directors and employees of the Company and the new employees 
shall be informed about the Vigil Policy at the time of their joining.  

 
31. BOARD EVALUATION 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an 
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, individual directors Chief Financial Officer, 
Company Secretary as well as the evaluation of the working of its Board Committees. Performance 
evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director 
being evaluated. 
 

32. PREVENTION SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE  
Your Directors are committed to create and ensure an enabling, dignified and equitable work environment 
for every employee.  The Company has in place an Anti harassment policy in line with the requirements of 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An 
Internal Complaint Committee has been set up with majority women. Committee has a full excess to the 
Board of Directors and during the year under review, there were no reported instances pursuant to the  
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

 
33. DETAILS OF APPLICATIONS MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND 

BANKRUPTCY CODE 2016 
There are no applications made during the financial year 2020-21 by or against the company and there are no proceedings pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016.  34. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Your directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for contributions made by employees of 
the company and cooperation extended by the bankers and all persons who have directly and indirectly 
contributed to the success of the company.  
 

Your directors also acknowledge the trust and confidence you have reposed in the company. 
 

                                       BY AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD. 
 Dated: 10/08/2022 Place: Raipur (C. G.) 

                                                                (Ravi Kamra)         Managing Director DIN 00745058       

 (Mansoor Ahmed)         Director DIN 01398796     
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 ANNEXURE-1 
Form No. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2022 [Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the  Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]  To, The Members,   M/S NATURA HUE-CHEM LIMITED Regd. Off.: 408, Wallfort Ozone, Fafadih Chowk, Raipur, Chhattisgarh 492001 (CIN: L24117CT1995PLC009845)   We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Natura Hue-Chem Limited, (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.   Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 (“Audit Period”) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:   We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained M/s Natura Hue-Chem Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions of:   (i) The Companies Act, 1956 as well as 2013 and the Rules made there under;   (ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;   (iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;  (iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-   a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, as amended from time to time;   b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,  as amended from time to time; c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;   We have also examined compliance with the applicable provisions of the following:   a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.   b) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.  c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereto;  d) The Apprentices Act, 1961  e) The Income Tax Act, 1961  f) The Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 – No such instance found.  g) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, Company has constituted a designated committee for any cases. No such cases were being reported to the committee.  
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 We further report that:  The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper combination of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.   None of the Board of Directors of the Company are have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory Authority for the time being.  Adequate notice has been given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out in proper manner as recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Director or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.  The Statutory Auditors “M/s Sunil Johri & Associates” have resigned during the year. We have gone through the records and documents and found that their resignation was personal in nature and there was no material reason behind their resignation. Necessary intimations have been duly given by the Company to the Stock Exchange.  We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanism framed by the Company for compliances under other Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable to the Company.  We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines as mentioned above. We further report that during the audit report there were no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the affairs of the Company.  For, G SONI & ASSOCIATES              (Company Secretaries)     Ghanshyam Soni (Proprietor)  M. No. ACS 37098 C. P. No. 17876 Place: Raipur, Chhattisgarh                                                Dated: May 30th, 2022  UDIN: A037098D000364469   Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure 1 and forms an integral part of this report. 
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  ‘Annexure -1’ Form No. MR-3  To, The Members,  M/s Natura Hue-Chem Limited Regd. Off.: 408, Wallfort Ozone, Fafadih Chowk, Raipur, Chhattisgarh 492001  Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.  2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.  4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.  5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.  6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.  For, G SONI & ASSOCIATES (Company Secretaries)     Ghanshyam Soni (Proprietor)  M. No. ACS 37098 C. P. No. 17876 Place: Raipur, Chhattisgarh                                                Dated: May 30th, 2022  UDIN: A037098D000364469 
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 ANNEXURE-2 
    During FY 21-2022, the ongoing pandemic Covid-19 continued its impact. Disturbance was witnessed 
throughout the economy and in the global supply chain and regional production network. 
 FORWARD- LOOKING STATEMENT This report contains forward-looking statements based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. The Company, therefore, cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company’s actual results, performance or achievements can thus differ materially from those projected in any such forward-looking statements. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify, or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events.  BUSINESS OVERVIEW The total income including other income amounted to Rs. 13.32 Lakhs as against expenses of Rs. 14.98 Lakhs. Due 
to non-favorable conditions and impact of pandemic, the business of the company declined. Company has reported 
a net loss of 1.69 lakhs as compared to Rs.61.50 Lakhs. Your directors are trying to ascertain new opportunities so 
that the business can be diversified and company as well as stakeholders be in better position barring any 
unforeseen circumstances. 
 SEGMENT WISE REPORTING During the year under review, Company has operated through a single segment i.e. “Management Consultancy Services” only.  MARKETING The Company is making all efforts to revamp its marketing in new areas and hopes for good results in the current year.   SWOT  Our strength is our determination, weakness is the low equity base, opportunities are multiples and threats are practically none.   RISK AND CONCERNS In any business, risks and prospects are inseparable. As a responsible management, the Company’s principal endeavor is to maximize returns. The Company continues to take all steps necessary to minimize losses through detailed studies and interaction with experts.  INTERNAL CONTROL The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size of its operations, adequate records and documents were maintained as required by laws. The Company’s audit Committee reviewed the internal control system. All efforts are being made to make the internal control system more effective.  The financial highlights are as under:-      Fig. in lacs 

Particulars 31st March, 2022 
Operating Income 6.00 Other Income 7.32 
Total Receipts: 13.32 
Total Expenses 14.98 
Profit/Loss Before Tax: -1.66 Tax Expenses 0.03 
Profit/Loss for the year : -1.69 
Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 0.03 

                                                                                                        
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: There is no change in nature of the business of the company. There are no regular employees employed 
with the company. The Management of the Company is cordial with each other and terms of company in 
the industry remain cordial with other players on the market.  
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG WITH DETAILED EXPLANATIONS. 
The Key financial ratios are given below. Further there being no significant change i. e. change of 25% or 
more as compared to the immediately previous financial year therefore no as such explanation is 
required to be given.  
 

 FY 21-22 FY 20-21 
A   Current Ratio             0.20  Current Asset              920,811.03            0.35  Current Asset              926,592.56  

  Current Liabilities          4,581,681.00    Current Liabilities          2,685,549.00  
         

B   Debt-Equity Ratio             0.42  Total debt        40,938,800.00            0.53  Total debt        50,908,800.00  
  Shareholder’s equity        96,595,103.78    Shareholder’s equity        96,472,965.31  

           
C Debt Service Coverage Ratio NA NA 
           
D   Return on Equity Ratio   

-0.18% Net income           (169,308.53) -6.51% Net income        (6,149,505.46) 
  Average shareholder's equity 

       96,534,034.55    Average shareholder's equity 
94405187.04 

           
E Inventory turnover ratio NA NA 
           
F   Trade Receivables turnover ratio   

0.04 Net Credit Sales              600,000.00  0.04 Net Credit Sales              725,000.00  
  Average Accounts Receivable        13,582,358.50    Average Accounts Receivable 16629304.04 

           
G Trade payables turnover ratio NA NA 
           
H   Net capital turnover ratio   

          0.01  Total Sales              600,000.00            0.01  Total Sales              725,000.00  
  Shareholder’s equity        96,595,103.78    Shareholder’s equity        96,472,965.31  

           
I   Net profit ratio   -12.71% Net Profit            (169,308.53) -410.67% Net Profit         (6,149,505.46) 

  Total revenue          1,332,100.24    Total revenue          1,497,450.40   
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 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
TO, THE MEMBERS  NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED RAIPUR (C.G.)  Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements  Opinion  We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of  NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS financial Statements), which we have signed under reference to this report.  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2022 and its Profit (including other Comprehensive income), its changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.  Basis for opinion  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  Key Audit Matters  Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.  We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.  Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon  The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.   In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.  Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements  
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The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs , profit/loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended.  This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintainance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that gives true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  The Board of Directors Are Also Responsible for Overseeing the Company’s Financial Reporting Process.   Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statement  Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.   A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS financial statements is included in Annexure A. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.    Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 1.   A. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:   (a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.   (b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;  (c) The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;   (d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.  (e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on 31 March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;   (f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”, our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s Internal financial controls over financial reporting, and  (g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:  
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(i) The Company did not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial positions.   (ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any foreseeable losses.  (iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.  (h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.  (i) With respect to reporting regarding advances, loans & investments, further lending or investing other than disclosed in the notes to financial statements: -   a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;  b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and  c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.  (j) The Company has not declared any dividend during the year under audit.   2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure C”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.   FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FIRM REG. NO. 326151E (CA PANKAJ JAIN) PARTNER M. NO. 407917 Place: Raipur Date: 30-05-2022  
ANNEXURE C TO THE AUDITORS REPORT 

 The annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ report to the members of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022, we report that:   1. In respect of its Property, Plant & Equipment:  a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.   
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b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant & Equipment by which Property, Plant & Equipment are verified in a phased manner at reasonable intervals, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. As informed to us and on the basis of records of the company, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.  c) According to the information and explanations given to and based on the examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of company which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.  d) In respect of immovable properties been taken on lease and disclosed as in the financial statements in accordance with Ind AS 116, the lease agreements were not presented before us for verification and thus we are unable to comment anything on the same.  e) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year ended March 31, 2022.  f) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.  2. In respect of its Inventories: The Company is not engaged in trading and manufacturing activities. Hence the requirements of clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the said order are not applicable to the company.  3. The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of Loans to parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the question of reporting whether the terms and conditions of such loans are prejudicial to the interest of the Company, whether reasonable steps for recovery of overdue of such loans are taken does not arise.  4. In our Opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the    company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the act, with respect to the loans, advances and investments made.  5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from public. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable to the Company.  6. According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the Company is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of any such services for which Central Govt. has prescribed particulars relating to utilization of material or labour or other items of cost. Hence, the provisions of section 148(1) of the Act do not apply to the Company. Hence, in our opinion, no comment on maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act is required.  7. In respect of statutory dues: a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues including income tax, GST, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess, Provident Fund and other material statutory dues applicable to it have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.  As informed to us, Investor Education & Protection Fund Act are not applicable to the Company and hence they do not have any dues on these accounts. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, service tax, cess, wealth tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it were in arrears as at 31st March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.  b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, GST, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, service tax, cess, wealth tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it, which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.          
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8. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  9. According to the records of the Company, the Company has not borrowed from financial institutions or banks or government issued debentures till 31st March, 2022. . Hence, in our opinion, the question of reporting on defaults in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institutions, bank, government or dues to debenture holders does not arise.  On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.  10. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) of the order is not applicable.  11. In respect of Frauds done on or by the company: - a) No fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.  b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by cost auditor/secretarial auditor or by using Form ADT – 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.  c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.  12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.  13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on out examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related party are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.  14. In respect of Internal Audit System:            a) The company does not have an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.            b) The Company has not obtained any internal audit report for the period under audit and since we did not receive any such report, we did not consider the same during our audit.  15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected to him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.  16. In respect of applicability of provisions of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934: -   a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.  c) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  17. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding financial year.   18. There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors. 
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 19. On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.  20. The provisions of section 135 of the act are not applicable on the company for the F.Y. 2021-22 and accordingly requirement to report on Clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  21. The company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements in accordance with section 129 of the act and accordingly requirement to report on Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FIRM  REG. NO. 326151E (CA PANKAJ JAIN) PARTNER M. NO. 407917 Place: Raipur Date: 30-05-2022  ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS REPORT  Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting [Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our Report of even date to the members of NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED On the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2022]  Opinion  We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”].  Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.] These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  Auditors’ Responsibility Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
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internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.  Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company’s annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.  In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weakness described above on the achievements of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2022 financial statements of the Company, and the material weakness does not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the Company.  FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FIRM REG. NO. 326151E (CA PANKAJ JAIN) PARTNER M. NO. 407917 Place: Raipur Date: 30-05-2022  
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS REPORT 
 Responsibilities for Audit of Ind AS Financial Statement  
 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:   i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.   ii. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.   iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.   iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.   v. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.   vi. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.   vii. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.   viii. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.   FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FIRM REG. NO. 326151E (CA PANKAJ JAIN) PARTNER M. NO. 407917 Place: Raipur Date: 30-05-2022  
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 AUDITED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022 
           (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)  
S.NO.  Particulars  Note   As at Mar 31, 2022   As at Mar 31, 2021  
            I   ASSETS         A Non- current Assets          a Property ,Plant & equipment 1 8.72  8.72    b Financial Assets           (i) Investments 2 747.73  704.78      (ii) Trade receivables 3 136.11  135.54      (iii) Loans and advances 4 537.79  595.71    c Deferred tax assets (net) 5 0.00  21.65  

    Total Non Current Assets A 1430.34  1466.41  
             B Current assets         a Financial Assets           (i) Cash and cash equivalents 6 6.00  7.23      (ii) Loans and advances 4 0.00  0.00    b Current Tax Assets 7a 3.21  1.12    c Other Current Assets 7b 0.00  0.91             
    Total Current Assets B 9.21  9.27  
           
    Total Assets I=(A+B) 1439.55  1475.67  

           II   Equity and Liabilities           Equity         a Equity Share Capital 8 414.53  414.53    b Other Equity  9 551.42  550.20  
    Total Equity  II 965.95  964.73  
           III   Liabilities         A Non Current Liabilities         a Financial Liabilities           i. Borrowings 10 409.39  484.09    b Deferred tax liabilities (net) 5 18.40  0.00  

    Total Non Current Liabilities A 427.78  484.09  
             B Current Liabilities         a Financial Liabilities           i. Borrowings 10 0.00  25.00      ii. Trade payables       
    a) Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 11 0.00  0.00  
    b) Outstanding dues of creditors other than above 11 0.49  0.73    b Other current liabilities 12 45.32  1.13    c Provisions 13 0.00  0.00  

    Total Current Liabilities B 45.82  26.86  
           
    Total Liabilities III=(A+B) 473.60  510.94  
           
    Total Equity and Liabilities II+ III 1439.55  1475.67  

 
As per our report of even date attached FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FIRM REG. NO. 326151E  (CA PANKAJ JAIN) PARTNER M. NO. 407917 Place: Raipur Date: 30.05.2022 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD FOR NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED 
 (Ravi Kamra) Managing Director DIN: 00745058  (Chandra Bhusan)   CFO 

 (Mansoor Ahmed) Director DIN:01398796  (Sneha Agrawal) Company Secretary 
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 STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022 
      (Amount in Rs. In Lakhs)  

S.NO Particulars    
Year ended 

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 
 (Audited)   (Audited)  

I Revenue from operations: 14 6.00 7.25 II Other income 15 7.32 7.72 
III Total Income from Operations I+II 13.32 14.97 
          IV EXPENSES         a. Cost of materials consumed 16 0.00 0.00   b. Employees benefits expenses 17 9.27 10.31   c. Finance costs 18 0.10 0.10   d. Other Expenses 19 5.61 66.03 
  Total expenses (a+b+c+d) IV 14.98 76.45 
          V Profit/Loss before exceptional  items and tax  (III-IV) -1.66 -61.47 VI Exceptional items   0.00 0.00           

VII Profit/Loss before and tax  V-VI -1.66 -61.47 
VIII Tax Expense             a) Current Tax   0.00 0.00       b) Deffered Tax   0.02 0.02       c) Earlier year tax expense   0.01 0.00             
IX Profit/(loss) for the period VII-VIII -1.69 -61.50 
          X Other comprehensive income       
  A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss:   42.94 86.74 
  (ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified  to profit or loss   -40.03 16.11 
  B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss   0.00 0.00 
  (ii)  lncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss   0.00 0.00 
          

XI Total Comprehensive Income for the period IX+X 1.22 41.36 
  [Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other comprehensive Income for the period]       
          

XII Paid-up Share Capital (par value Rs. 10/- each fully paid up)   414.53 414.53 
          

XIII Earnings per equity share (Par value Rs. 10 each) 20     
  i) Basic (Rs.)                                         0.03                                                    1.00    ii) Diluted (Rs.)                                         0.03                                                    1.00              

 
As per our report of even date attached FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FIRM REG. NO. 326151E  (CA PANKAJ JAIN) PARTNER M. NO. 407917 Place: Raipur Date: 30.05.2022 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD FOR NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED 
 (Ravi Kamra) Managing Director DIN: 00745058  (Chandra Bhusan)   CFO 

 (Mansoor Ahmed) Director DIN:01398796  (Sneha Agrawal) Company Secretary 
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 CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022 
 (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

     Year 2021-22   Year 2020-21  
A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities :-       1. Net Profit/(Loss) before Taxes and Exceptional Items  -1.66 -61.47  Adjustments for:-     Interest and finance charges Charged to P & L A/c  0.10 0.10 Interest received from parties -6.75 -7.72 
 2.Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes -8.31 -69.09 
 Adjustments for:-      Decrease/(Increase) in Trade & Other Receivables  56.18 57.63 Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables & other Liabilities  43.96 -30.60 
Cash generated from Operations  91.83 -42.06 Direct Taxes Paid  0.01 0.00        
Net Cash from Operating Activity (A)  91.82 -42.06 
       B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities :-     Sale of Investment  0.00 0.00 Purchase of Investment 0.00 0.00 
Net Cash from Investing Activity (B)  0.00 0.00 
       C) Cash Flow From Financing Activities :-      Proceeds from Unsecured Loans ( Net)  -99.70 25.00 Proceeds from Short term Borrowings - Temporary Bank Overdraft 0.00 0.00 Interest Paid  -0.10 -0.10 Interst received from parties  6.75 7.72       
Net Cash From Financing Activities (C)   -93.05 32.62 
D) Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents                                                                      ( (A)+(B)+( C ) ) -1.23 -9.44  E) Cash and Cash Equivalent at beginning of the Year  7.23 16.67  F) Cash and Cash Equivalent at end of the Year (D+E)   6.00 7.23 
    NOTE:-      1. The above cash flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Indian accounting Standard (Ind AS)-7 on Cash Flow statement. 2. Previous Year figures have been regrouped / recast wherever necessary.  

As per our report of even date attached FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FIRM REG. NO. 326151E  (CA PANKAJ JAIN) PARTNER M. NO. 407917 Place: Raipur Date: 30.05.2022 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD FOR NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED  (Ravi Kamra) Managing Director DIN: 00745058  (Chandra Bhusan)   CFO 

 (Mansoor Ahmed) Director DIN:01398796  (Sneha Agrawal) Company Secretary 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY   A. Equity Share capital                Balance as at April 1, 2021 (In Rupees Lakhs) Changes in equity Share Capital during the Year Balance as at March 31, 2022  (In Rupees Lakhs)    
          
 414.53 0.00 414.53    
          
            Balance as at April 1, 2020  (In Rupees Lakhs) Changes in equity Share Capital during the Year Balance as at March 31, 2021  (In Rupees Lakhs)    
          
 414.53 0.00 414.53    
          
           
            B. Other Equity 
 

        

 Share application on money pending allotment 

Equity component of compound financial instrument 

Reserve and Surplus 
Total  Capital Reserve Securities Premium Reserve 

Other Reserve (Surplus/ deficit in profit & loss account) 
Retained Earning 

 
 Balance as at April, 2021 A 0.00 0.00 131.47 0.00 418.73 0.00 550.20 
 Profit for the year  B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.69 0.00 -1.69 

Other Comprehensive Income  C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.91 0.00 2.91 

 
Total comprehensive                             Income for the year D=B+C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.22 0.00 1.22 

 Dividends E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfer to retained earnings F 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Balance as at March, 2022 G-A+D-E-F 0.00 0.00 131.47 0.00 419.95 0.00 551.42 

                   
 Balance as at April, 2020 A 0.00 0.00 131.47 0.00 377.38 0.00 508.84 
 Profit for the year  B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -61.50 0.00 -61.50 

Other Comprehensive Income  C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.85 0.00 102.85 

 
Total comprehensive                             Income for the year D=B+C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.36 0.00 41.36 

 Dividends E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 
Transfer to retained earnings F 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 Balance as at March, 2021 G-A+D-E-F 0.00 0.00 131.47 0.00 418.73 0.00 550.20  
       Place: Raipur Date: 30.05.2022 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD FOR NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED 
 (Ravi Kamra) Managing Director DIN: 00745058  (Chandra Bhusan)   CFO 

 (Mansoor Ahmed) Director DIN:01398796  (Sneha Agrawal) Company Secretary 
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH-2022 
 
Note 1 Property ,Plant & equipment 
Tangible assets Gross block Accumulated depreciation  Net block  

Balance  as at  1 April, 2021 

Additions Disposals Balance  as at  31 March, 2022 

Balance  as at  1 April, 2021 

Depreciation / amortisation expense for the year  

Other adjust- ments 
Balance  as at  31 March, 2022 

 Balance  as at  31 March, 2022  

 Balance  as at  31 March, 2021  

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) 
                      (a) Land & Site Develop-ment 

8.72 0.00 0.00 8.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.72 8.72 

  8.72     8.72         8.72 8.72 
 

NOTE 2: INVESTMENT- NON CURRENT  
Particulars              As at 31 March, 2022  

 As at 31 March, 2021  
                  Investment In EQUITY INSTRUMENTS Shares  (Long Term unquoted Shares)      CHHABILA VYAPAR PVT. LTD. (20000 Shares)   4.71 4.56 GANGA IRON & STEEL TRADING CO. LTD. (95500 Shares)   40.45 39.87 GARUDA ISPAT PVT. LTD.  (21500 Shares) (FMV reduced to Zero, because networth is negative) 0.00 6.02 RAGHUVEER FERRO ALLOYS PVT. LTD. (10000 Shares)   0.24 0.24 SHUBHAM ENTERPRISES (RAIPUR) PVT. LTD. (20000 Shares) 28.18 26.84 SPECIAL BLASTS LTD.  (604950 Shares)    612.17 568.09 SB PLASTECH PRIVATE LIMITED (90000 SHARES) 61.99 59.16 
        747.73 704.78 
            AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF QUOTED INVESTMENT   0.00 0.00 AGGREGATE MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENT   0.00 0.00 
AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENT     747.73 704.78 

         NOTE 3: Trade receivables 
Particulars              As at 31 March, 2022  

 As at 31 March, 2021  
Unsecured, Considered good          Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding 180 days from the date they were due for payment 136.11 135.54             
              136.11 135.54  
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule (FY 21-22) 
Particulars  Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year  1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years  Total  
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good  
Pranjal Kamra 0.00 0.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.57 
Shubham Enterprises (Raipur) Pvt Ltd 0.00 0.00 0.00 135.54 0.00 135.54 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered doubtful  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered good  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered doubtful  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule (FY 20-21) 
 Particulars  Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year  1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years  Total  
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good  
Shubham Enterprises (Raipur) Pvt Ltd 0.00 0.00 135.54 0.00 0.00 135.54 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered doubtful  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered good  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered doubtful  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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NOTE 5: Defered tax asset/(liabilities)(Net) 
Particulars              As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021  
            Defered tax assets      0.12 21.65       Defered tax (liabilites)      -18.52 0.00 
              -18.40 21.65 

         NOTE 6: Cash and cash equivalents 
Particulars              As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021  
            Cash in Hand       1.00 1.07 Bank Balance       5.00 6.16             
              6.00 7.23 
         Note-7 : Current Assets 
(a)  Current Tax Assets 
Particulars  As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021  
     Advance tax/TDS      3.21 1.12             
              3.21 1.12 
           (b)  Other Current Assets 
Particulars  As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021  
            Nirmal Bang Securities Private Limited     0.00 0.10             Balances With govt authorities              GST input Credit      0.00 0.00      Income Tax Refundable        0.81       
              0.00 0.91 

         Note 8 Share capital        
Particulars  As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021  

 Number of shares   ` Lakhs   Number of shares   ` Lakhs  
(a) Authorised         Equity shares of ` 10 each with voting rights 7000000 700.00 7000000 700.00          (b) Issued        Equity shares of ` 10 each with voting rights 6097700 609.77 6097700 609.77          (c) Subscribed and fully paid up        Equity shares of ` 10 each with voting rights 4145300 414.53 4145300 414.53           
 

Note 8 Share capital (contd.) Particulars Notes: (i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period: 
Particulars         Opening Balance Fresh issue  Other changes   Closing Balance  

Equity shares with voting rights 
            

              
Year ended 31 March, 2021            
- Number of shares    4145300                                       -                                        -                           4,145,300  

- Amount (` Lakhs)    414.53 0.00 0.00 414.53 
              

Year ended 31 March, 2022            
- Number of shares    4145300                                       -                                        -                           4,145,300  

- Amount (` Lakhs)    414.53 0.00 0.00 414.53 
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Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares: 
Class of shares / Name of shareholder  As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021 

Number of shares held % holding  Number of shares held % holding  
Equity shares with voting rights --NIL-- 
--NIL-- 
         SHARES HELD BY THE PROMOTER AT THE END OF THE YEAR  FY 21-22 FY 20-21 

PROMOTER NAME  No. of Shares % of Total Shares % Change during the year 
No. of Shares % of Total Shares % Change during the year 

Abha Parakh 40000 0.96% 0.00 40000 0.96% 0.00 
Anurag Agrawal 38200 0.92% 0.00 38200 0.92% 0.00 
Himmat Lal Sahu 40000 0.96% 0.00 40000 0.96% 0.00 
Laxminarayan 72600 1.75% 0.00 72600 1.75% 0.00 
Madhuri Agrawal 38800 0.94% 0.00 38800 0.94% 0.00 
Mansoor Ahmed 40000 0.96% 0.00 40000 0.96% 0.00 
Raj Kumar Parakh 40100 0.97% 0.00 40100 0.97% 0.00 
Rajesh Kumar 65300 1.58% 0.00 65300 1.58% 0.00 
Sakhi Gopal Agrawal 35100 0.85% 0.00 35100 0.85% 0.00 
Shalini Pokharna 72600 1.75% 0.00 72600 1.75% 0.00 
Umesh Kumar Sahu 37500 0.90% 0.00 37500 0.90% 0.00 
Vinay Parmar 41000 0.99% 0.00 41000 0.99% 0.00 
Yakub Ahmed Khan 37500 0.90% 0.00 37500 0.90% 0.00 
New Era Alkaloids And Export Limited 80000 1.93% 0.00 80000 1.93% 0.00 
 
Note 9 OTHER EQUITY      
Particulars  As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021  
                  (a)Capital Reserve          Share Forfeited           Opening balance       131.47 131.47 Add: Transfer during the year      0.00 0.00 
Closing balance       131.47 131.47 
            (b) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss        Opening balance       418.73 377.38 Less: Adjustment in fixed Assets      0.00 0.00 Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year     -1.69 -61.50 Less : Transfer  to General Reserve          Add: Other Comprehensive Income     2.91 102.85 
Add: Retained Earnings          
Closing balance       419.95 418.73 
Total             551.42 550.20 

         NOTE 10 : Borrowings        
Particulars         Non Current  Current   
           As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021   As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021  
              HILL VIEW AGENCIES PRIVATE LIMITED  25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 SPECIAL BLASTS LIMITED    384.39 484.09 0.00 0.00           
          409.39 484.09 0.00 25.00 

         NOTE 11: TRADE PAYABLES        
Particulars              As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021  
            (a)  Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises                  BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED  0.00 0.00 
        0.00 0.00 
(b) Outstanding dues of creditors other than above                   SUNIL JOHARI & ASSOCIATES      0.03 0.07 SATISH BATRA & ASSOCIATES      0.46 0.46 SATISH BATRA  ASSOCIATES & LLP     0.00 0.19 BHARTI AIRTEL       0.00 0.01 
        0.49 0.73 
              0.49 0.73 
         Trade Payables Aging Schedule (FY 21-22) 
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Particulars    
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  

Less than 1 year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More than 3 Years Total 
(i) MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(ii) Others            

SATISH BATRA & ASSOCIATES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.46 0.46 
SUNIL JOHRI & ASSOCIATES 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 

(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
         Trade Payables Aging Schedule (FY 20-21)       

Particulars  
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  

Less than 1 year  1-2 Year  2-3 Year  More than 3 Years Total  
(i) MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(ii) Others            

Satish Batra & Associates 0.00 0.00 0.46 0.00 0.46 
Sunil Johri & Associates 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 
Satish Batra  Associates & LLP 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.19 
Bharti Airtel 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 

(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
         NOTE 12: OTHER LIABILITIES 
Particulars Non Current  Current   

 As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021   As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021  
(a) Statutory remittances                   (i) TDS Payable    0.00 0.00 0.06 0.03       (ii) GST payable    0.00 0.00 0.17 0.20 (b) Other payables                     (i) Advances from Customer   0.00 0.00             (ii) Audit Fees    0.00 0.00 0.20 0.05        (iii) Salary & Wages Payable   0.00 0.00 0.00 0.71        (iv) Rent Payable    0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03        (v) sitting fees payable    0.00 0.00 0.00 0.11        (vi) Cheques issued but not cleared       44.90 0.00 
          0.00 0.00 45.32 1.13 

         NOTE 13: PROVISIONS 
Particulars         Non Current  Current   
           As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021   As at 31 March, 2022   As at 31 March, 2021  
              PROVISIONS FOR TAX    0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00               
              0.00 0.00 

         Note 14 Revenue from operations  
Particulars  For the year ended  31 March, 2022   For the year ended  31 March, 2021  

Consulting charges 6.00 7.25       
Total 6.00 7.25 

   Note 15 Other income 
Particulars  For the year ended  31 March, 2022   For the year ended  31 March, 2021  

Interest on income tax refund 0.00 0.00 Balance written off 0.00 0.00 Interest Income 6.75 7.72 Profit on sale of car 0.57 0.00 
Total 7.32 7.72 

   Note 16 Cost of materials consumed  
Particulars  For the year ended  31 March, 2022   For the year ended  31 March, 2021  

Opening stock 0.00 0.00 Add: Purchases 0.00 0.00 Add: Port Charges and handling charges 0.00 0.00 
      Less: Closing stock 0.00 0.00 

 Cost of material consumed  0.00 0.00 
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Note 17 Employee benefits expense 

Particulars  For the year ended  31 March, 2022   For the year ended  31 March, 2021  
Administrative Salary 5.07 6.11 Diector's Remuneration 4.20 4.20 

Total 9.27 10.31 
   Note 18 Finance costs 

Particulars  For the year ended  31 March, 2022   For the year ended  31 March, 2021  
(a) Interest expense on:     (i) Others 0.00 0.00 (b) Bank Charges 0.10 0.10 

Total 0.10 0.10 
   Note 19 Other expenses 

Particulars  For the year ended  31 March, 2022   For the year ended  31 March, 2021  
Audit Fees 0.20 0.24 Bad debt written off 0.00 59.64 Depository Expenses 0.48 0.46 GST Late Fees 0.00 0.00 Interest on TDS & 234E Fees 0.00 0.62 Interest on Income tax 0.00 0.00 Listing Expenses 3.00 3.00 Office & General Expenses 0.08 0.08 Office Rent 0.28 0.30 Postage & Telegram 0.00 0.00 Printing & Stationery 0.54 0.54 Professional & Legal Fees 0.80 0.90 ROC expenses 0.05 0.05 Sitting Fees to Directors 0.12 0.14 Telephone Expense 0.07 0.07 Small Balances W/o 0.00 0.00 

Total 5.61 66.03 
   Note 19 Other expenses (contd.) 

Particulars  For the year ended  31 March, 2022   For the year ended  31 March, 2021  
      (i) Payments to the auditors comprises (net of GST input credit, where applicable):     

As auditors - statutory audit 0.20 0.24       
Total 0.20 0.24 

   Note 20: Earning Per Share (EPS) 
Particulars  For the year ended  31 March, 2022   For the year ended  31 March, 2021  

Total Comprehensive Income 1.22 41.36 Weighted Average Number Of Equity Shares For Basic Eps (In No.)                                 4,145,300                                           4,145,300  Weighted Average Number Of Equity Shares For Diluted Eps (In No.) 4145300 4145300 Face Value Of Equity Share (In Rs.) 10.00 10.00 Basic Earning Per Shares (In Rs.) 0.03                                                      1.00  Diluted Earning Per Shares (In Rs.) 0.03                                                      1.00  
 
  FY 21-22 FY 20-21 
A   Current Ratio   0.20 Current Asset 920,811.03 0.35    Current Asset 926,592.56  

Current Liabilities 4,581,681.00 Current Liabilities 2,685,549.00  
B   Debt-Equity Ratio   

0.42 Total debt 40,938,800.00 0.53    Total debt 50,908,800.00  
Shareholder’s equity 96,595,103.78 Shareholder’s equity 96,472,965.31  

C Debt Service Coverage Ratio NA NA 
D   Return on Equity Ratio   

0.18%   Net income (169,308.53) 6.51%   Net income (6,149,505.46) 
Average shareholder's equity 96,534,034.55  Average shareholder's equity 

94405187.04 

E Inventory turnover ratio NA NA 
F   Trade Receivables turnover ratio   

0.04   Net Credit Sales  600,000.00  0.04   Net Credit Sales 725,000.00  
Average Accounts Receivable 13,582,358.50  Average Accounts Receivable 

16629304.04 

G Trade payables turnover ratio NA NA 
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H Net capital turnover ratio      0.01  Total Sales              600,000.00  0.01  Total Sales             725,000.00  
      Shareholder’s equity        96,595,103.78    Shareholder’s equity       96,472,965.31  
I   Net profit ratio   12.71%   Net Profit            (169,308.53) 410.67%   Net Profit       (6,149,505.46) 

Total revenue          1,332,100.24  Total revenue          1,497,450.40  
J   Return on Capital employed   

-0.11%   Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) 
          (156,293.53) -4.24% Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) 

      (6,136,738.46) 
Capital employed     137,533,903.78    Capital employed     144,881,765.31  

K   Return on investment   
-0.12%   Net Profit            (169,308.53) -4.22%   Net Profit       (6,149,505.46) 

Cost of the investment (ROA) (AVG BS TOTAL) 
    145,761,280.05  Cost of the investment (ROA) (AVG BS TOTAL) 

    145,779,610.04  

 NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT  21. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.  22. There is no claim against the company not acknowledged as debts.  23. Balance shown under the headings sundry creditors for Goods, expenses & others, sundry debtors, other current assets, banks and advances to suppliers are subject to confirmations. Necessary adjustment, if any will be made when the accounts are reconciled and settled.  24. In the opinion of the management there is no such events occurred after the date of Balance sheet that needs discloser in these accounts.  25. In the Opinion of the board of directors, the loans, advances and current assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amounts of which these are stated and that the provisions for the known liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.               26. There were no employees at any time during the year drawing Rs.500000/- or more per month.  27. SEGMENT REPORTING - The Company has identified business segments as its primary segment.  28. Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year NIL  29. Subsidiaries   -    NIL  30.  Directors & Key management personnel 
1. Shri Ravi Kamra, Managing Director 
2. Shri Ravindra Pokharna, Independent Director 
3. Shri Ghanshyam Soni, Independent Director (Resignation w.e.f. 30.06.2021) 
4. Shri Satyawati Parashar, Independent Director 
5. Shri Laxmi Narayan Kachavat, Director (Resignation w.e.f 30.08.2021) 
6. Shri Mansoor Ahmed, Director 
7. Shri Aditya Sharma, Independent Director 
8. Shri Chandra Bhushan, Chief Financial Officer 
9. Shri Sneha Agrawal, Company Secretary 

  31. Relative of Directors & Key management personnel where transaction have been taken place- NIL  
32. Transaction with related parties referred to above in ordinary course of business. 

Nature of Transaction Referred in Point No. 30 above  
[Amount (Rs.)] 2021-2022 Referred in Point No. 30 above 

[Amount (Rs.)]  2020-2021 
Remuneration Paid / Salary 9,27,000/- 9,87,000/- 
Sitting Fees 12,000/- 14,000/- 
Outstanding – Payable - 82,120/- 
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 33. Details of Employee benefits as required by the Indian Accounting Standard 19 “Employee Benefits” are given below:- 
(i) Defined Contribution Plans:- During the year the company has not employed more than 10 employees and therefore no Statutory Act Related employee are applicable.   (ii) Defined benefit plan:- No provision has been made for Gratuity & actuarial valuation has not been made.  34. Significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are disclosed in the statement annexed to these financial statements as Annexure I.  35. OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION:  (i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.  (ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.  (iii)  The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.  (iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.  (v) The Company have not advanced or given loan or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:  a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or  b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries  (vi) The company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall :  (a)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any  manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or  (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries  (vii) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Ac, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961).  (viii) The Company has not been declared as Willful Defaulter by any Banks, Financial Institutions or Other lenders.   

FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FIRM REG. NO. 326151E   (CA PANKAJ JAIN) PARTNER M. NO. 407917 Place: Raipur Date: 30.05.2022 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD FOR NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED  (Ravi Kamra) Managing Director DIN: 00745058   (Chandra Bhusan)   CFO 

 (Mansoor Ahmed) Director DIN:01398796   (Sneha Agrawal) Company Secretary  
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Annexure-I 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES:-  A. BASIS OF COMPLIANCE  The financial statements comply, in all material aspects, with Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 2013 Act’) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act.   B.  BASIS OF PREPARATION:-  The financial statement has been prepared under the historical cost conventional accrual basis of accounting. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  These financial statements are prepared in accordance  with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Companies Act”), as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.   C. USE OF ESTIMATES  The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful debts, provision for income taxes and the useful lives of property, plant and equipment.  Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.  Key source of estimation at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, within the next financial year, is in respect of percentage of completion of contracts and recognition of probable loss, useful lives of property, plant and equipment, provision for income tax and valuation of deferred tax assets, and other provisions and contingent liabilities.  1. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:-  a) Property, plant and Equipment are stated at costs less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.   b) Directly identified expenses are being capitalized. All other allocable expenses during the period of construction for the project are being capitalized proportionately on the basis of the value of assets on date of production.  2. DEPRECIATION:-  (i) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided in the books of accounts, as per the rates prescribed in schedule II of the companies Act, 2013 as per Written Down Value Method. (ii) Depreciation on additions to and deductions from property, plant and equipment is being provided on pro-rata basis from /to the date of acquisition/disposal.  3. RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE:-  (i) Mercantile method of accounting is employed. However where the amount is immaterial / negligible and / or establishment of accrual / Determination of amount is not possible, no entries are made for the accruals.  
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(ii) Interest on allotment/call/refund money is accounted for on cash basis               4. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS  A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based in best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.  5. INVENTORIES:  Stock of raw material, stores, finished goods, spares are valued at cost or net realizable value, and whichever is less. Net realizable value is calculated on the basis of average price of April i.e. to the year-end. The cost of inventories of Raw Material is computed ton average cost basis. Finished goods stocks are valued at the cost of raw material consumed and direct cost related to production excluding depreciation.  6. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:  (i) Financial assets (other than a fair value)  The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.  (ii) Non-Financial assets: Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.  7. OPERATING CYCLE:-  Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.   8. TAXES ON INCOME: -  Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.  9. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS  Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.   
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Cash and cash equivalents  Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.  Financial assets at amortized cost  Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.   Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset gives rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognized in profit or loss.   Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.  10. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION:-  The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee.  Transactions in foreign currency are recorded in Rupees by applying the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Transactions remaining unsettled are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the end of the year. Exchange gain or loss arising on settlement, translation is recognized in the profit & loss a/c.  11. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:-  (a) Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contribution is charged to the Profit & Loss A/c of the year when the contributions to the Government Funds is due.  (b) Gratuity Liability is defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the basis of following formula:- Last drawn Salary * 15/26 * No. of Completed year of Services The above calculation is done only for those employees who have completed continuous five year of services. However, the above calculation of Gratuity is not as per Actuary Valuation  (c) Short Term Compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long Term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation.  (d) Actuarial gains / losses are immediate taken to the profit & loss account and are not deferred.   12. ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME:-  (a) Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is computed in accordance with relevant tax regulations.  (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences attributable to the timing differences that result between taxable profit and the profit as per the financial statement. 
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Deferred tax assets & liabilities are measured using   the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty for its realization.  (c) The taxable income of the company being lower than the book profits under the provision of the income tax act 1961. The company is liable to pay Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) on its income.  (d)  Considering the future profitability & taxable position in the subsequent years the company has recognized MAT Credit as an asset by crediting the provision for income tax.  13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS:- 
  Intangible assets purchased are measured at cost as of the date of acquisition, as applicable, less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment, if any.  Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives from the date that they are available for use.  The estimated useful lives of the intangible assets and the amortization period are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortization period is revised to reflect the changed pattern, if any.  14. EARNINGS PER SHARE:-  Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.  15.  SEGMENT REPORTING:-  The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organization and management reporting structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for which operating profit/loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive Management in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.  The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.  Inter-segment revenue is accounted on the basis of transactions which are primarily determined based on market / fair value factors.  Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on reasonable basis have been included under “unallocated revenue / expenses / assets / liabilities”.   

FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FIRM REG. NO. 326151E   (CA PANKAJ JAIN) PARTNER M. NO. 407917 Place: Raipur Date: 30.05.2022 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD FOR NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED 
 (Ravi Kamra) Managing Director DIN: 00745058   (Chandra Bhusan)   CFO 

 (Mansoor Ahmed) Director DIN:01398796   (Sneha Agrawal) Company Secretary  


